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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
TaMmprA OFFICE: PLEASE REPLY TO: TALLAHASSEE OFFICE!
400 NORTH TAMPA STREET, SUITE 2450 117 SOUTH GADSDEN
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
P. 0. Box 3350 TAMPA, FL 33601-3350 TALLAHASSEE

(813) 224-0866 (813) 221-1854 FAX

November 6,

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Records and Reporting
Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Re: Docket No.: 030852-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

(830) 222-2525
(85D) 232-5606 Fax
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Enclosed is 1 highlighted CONFIDENTIAL copy of the spreadsheet in response to

BellSouth’s Interrogatory No. 6 which was

inadvertently omitted from  DIECA

Communications, Inc. d/b/a Covad Communications Company’s Claim of Confidentiality
which was filed yesterday. This confidential document should be attached to that claim.

Please acknowledge receipt of the above on the extra copy of each and return the
stamped copies to me. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
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MCWHIRTER, REEVES, MCGLOTHLIN, DAVIDSON, KAUFMAN & ARNOLD, P.A.

L Rt

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
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